

Friendswood High School PTO Committee and Board Meeting Minutes Thursday January 11, 2024

Call to Order-

The meeting was called to order by President Amber Pugsley at 12:30 pm. Members in attendance were Dene Dexter, Amber Pugsley, Katie Pendle, Libby Sims, Kelly Cochran, Christy Conrad, Maria Karg and Holly Chari.

Campus Report-

Mr. Griffon

- Refer to Mr. Griffon's podcast called "Mustang Talk" under the mustang matters page as well as MCS on the website for campus updates and highlights.
- Course selection forms for the 2024/2025 school year go out to all students on January 17th, they are due in Skyward by January 24th. Spring break timeframe is that deadline to make any changes.
- Constriction update: Dates keep being moved back due to delays. February 12th is the
 estimated move in date for the new gym. March 18th is the estimated move in for the
 new PAC, and interior work is estimated to be done this summer.

BREAK TO CLEAN UP HEARTS

Minutes-

December 2023 Minutes were sent out ahead of time via email. Libby Sims made a motion to approve them. Dene Dexter seconded, and the minutes were approved unanimously.

Treasurers Report-

July 1, 2023-Janurary 2, 2024
Total Revenue- \$33,426.99
Total expenditures- \$17,920.71
Net Revenue-\$15,506.28
See financials for more information.

Committee Reports-

Fundraising- Kelly Cochran- Buttermilk Sky Pie Shop spirit night didn't do so well, we only had 2 people order and earned only \$24.00.

Academic Banquet- Stacy Condon- Plan A will be to hold the event at the new PAC building, in case it is not ready plan B will be to hold it at the Jr High.

FHS Cares- Holly Chari- Reaching out to the counselors to see if they need anything. Sign up for donations will go out.

Old Business-

- Gingerbread competition went great, pictures of the houses were posted in the teacher lounge for teacher's to view and vote.
- Back to school teacher breakfast went great, parfaits and chick fil a minis were a big hit. We had lots of donations which kept the cost way down.
- Hearts around the school to show our love were great. Community helped provide in purchasing them, making them, and hanging them. Friendswood Grocery donated grief snacks.

New Business-

- Science fair is small so the PTO will cover the cost of food for the judges. Estimating for 10 people, we will provide breakfast and a to go lunch option.
- Brainstormed new ideas for fundraising. Looking for ideas that will engage the older kids.
- Last PLD day is 2/19/24. Elite ER is sponsoring treats for the teachers for that.
- Brainstorm ideas of local businesses that can sponsor one day each for teacher appreciation week. If everyone comes up with one idea hopefully, we can find 4 bossiness that will say yes.
- Start thinking about what your PTO involvement will be next year. Are you intending to stay in current position or not. Amber is attending FJH's February PTO meeting to see if there is any interest from incoming freshman parents.

Upcoming dates-

- 1/17/24 Science Fair
- 1/15/24 MLK day, no school
- 2/1/24 Next PTO meeting
- 2/19/24 PLD day/student holiday
- 3/28/24 Last day for course selection changes

Adjournment- 2:14 pm